



VILLAGE HALL USER GROUP MEETING

AGENDA

TO BE HELD AT 7.30PM ON THE 6th March 2017 AT PLUMPTON VILLAGE HALL, CHAIRED BY JANE DONOVAN, VILLAGE HALL MANAGER.

- 1. APOLOGIES**
- 2. REVIEW OF MINUTES**
- 3. MATTERS ARISING**
- 4. VILLAGE HALL MANAGERS REPORT**
- 5. HEATING LARGE AND SMALL HALLS UPDATE**
- 6. WISH LIST**
- 7. BORDER FEEDBACK**
- 8. USER GROUP FEEDBACK AND SUGGESTIONS**
- 9. FUTURE MEETING DATES**